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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: kangcar@singnet.com.sg

Sent: Friday, 17 January, 2020 4:22 PM

To: CS A Team; Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Kang Car Repairers Pte Ltd; Kang Car (yahoo); Admin A

Subject: Re: LOD : ACCDT INVLG SLJ9301C & SLT5466J ON 07.10.2019

Attachments: SLJ9301C.pdf

 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE  

 

Dear Sirs,  

 

Attached herewith the correct LOD for your reference.  

 

Kindly ignore the previous LOD attached.  

 

Thank you & Regards,  

Sharon 

Kang Car Repairers Pte Ltd  

Tel: 6747 7636  

Fax: 6748 5071 

 

 

On Fri Jan 17 2020 16:02:39 GMT+0800 (Singapore Standard Time) 

<kangcar@singnet.com.sg> wrote: 

---------- Original Message ---------- 

 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE  

 

To: The Claims Officer-in-charge 

 

We refer to the above accident and attach herewith our LOD for your reference. 

 

Kindly look into the matter and please let us have your offer to settle our client's claim. 

 

 

 

 

Thank you & Regards,  

Sharon 

Kang Car Repairers Pte Ltd  

Tel: 6747 7636  

Fax: 6748 5071 

 

 


